From: Richard Helfers

To: Nhan, Johnny; Adam Snow; Cory Charpentier; Holly Beilin
Subject: Re: Sharing the Good News

Date: Friday, February 9, 2024 8:14:07 AM

Attachments: Outlook-mdwt1kaf.png

| second Johnny's comment. Congrats to each of you.
Rick
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From: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 6:04 PM

To: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>; Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>; Cory
Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>; Holly Beilin <holly.beilin@flocksafety.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Sharing the Good News

This Message Is From an External Sender

This message came from outside your organization.
Adam, Cory, and Holly,
This is terrific! I’'m excited to keep this going with our research.

Johnny

From: Adam Snow <adam.snow@flocksafety.com>
Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 5:01 PM

Report Suspicious
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To: Nhan, Johnny <j.nhan@tcu.edu>, Richard Helfers <rhelfers@uttyler.edu>, Cory
Charpentier <cory.charpentier@flocksafety.com>, Holly Beilin
<holly.beilin@flocksafety.com>

Subject: Sharing the Good News

[EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING] DO NOT CLICK LINKS or open attachments unless you

recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Hey Johnny and Richard,

You may have started to see this come in across your LinkedIn feed, but we told the world about our
study today! You can see our website article, press release, even getting picked up by some news
sources. It even got put on the billboard at the Nasdaq!
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We really appreciate your partnership so far. Very grateful for your help and guidance to get us to
this point, and we're excited about where we can go from here!

Adam

Adam Snow
Chief of Staff to the CPO

205-317-1663 flocksafety.com
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